FEMA Project 6
Bid Number 1718-Eng 8
ADDENDUM 2
Whenever there is a conflict between this addendum and the initial proposal or plans, the addendum shall
take precedence.
Following are questions that were received along with the answers:
Question: Please verify that Moore Road, Sonic Drive, and Turk Road are the only locations that have been
deleted from this Project.
Answer: In addition to these roads, Bull Run is also being removed.
Question: Item #3 in the Pre-Bid Agenda states that the Contractor is required to warranty all work for
three (3) years – is this correct? If so, please provide the specific specification section and page number
where this requirement is noted.
Answer: This is standard language and was included in error. There will be no warranty beyond Final
Acceptance.
Question: Item #4 in the Pre-Bid Agenda states “that upon issuance of the Notice to Proceed, the
Contractor will be responsible for all maintenance of the road”. Please verify that this responsibility is for
after the Contractor initiates work on each road, lane or loop – not before; and, that this responsibility is only
for those drive, lane, loop or road areas between the GPS coordinates specified in the Contract Documents.
Answer: The contractor will be responsible for the area where work is being performed on the road. The
"From" and "To" are identified in the table that was issued with Addendum 1. The contractor's responsibility
for each road will begin when the contractor begins work on the road and will end when all work on the road
is accepted as complete.
Question: With respect to ditch cleaning, it is understood that the material removed from the ditches is to
be scooped-up / recovered and hauled offsite for disposal at the Contractor’s discretion – is this correct?
Answer: Yes, this is correct.
Question: With respect to ditch pulling, it is understood that clean material recovered from ditches can used
as fill to re-shape the drives, lanes, loops or roads from which the material is pulled?
Answer: This is correct, provided that trash, leaves, and debris must not be spread on the roads.
Question: All drives, lanes, loops or roads, in general: Please verify that ditching – whether pulled or
cleaned and shaped – is not required where there are no existing ditches.
Answer: This is correct. Further, if an item of work is not needed to be performed, the contractor shall not
be paid for the quantity of work not needed.
Question: Please verify that no Limerock is required to be installed on drives, lanes, loops or roads where it
is not specified.
Answer: Limerock is not required unless there is a quantity of limerock for the road.
Question: With respect to Seminole Lane and Silver Lake North, please advise as to the dewatering
allowed for the low areas where these roads are standing in water.
Answer: Dewatering is not anticipated. If there is standing water in the road the inspector and contractor
will work together to determine the best way to proceed. If the area can't be drained, the contractor will have
to wait for the water to dry naturally or dewater by pumping.
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Question: Bull Run Lane: Please verify if this lane is to be scarified or not; that Asphalt Millings are to
installed instead of the Fill Specified; and that excess Millings are to spread in the cul-de-sac at the end of
the Lane. Bull Run Lane: the Bid Proposal specifies 1,384-LF of ditch pulling – is this on one side of the
road or both?
Answer: Bull Run Lane is removed from the bid. The milling was placed by the road department and no
further work is needed.
Question: Browntown Road: in the Pre-Bid Conference, it was stated that this road is to be paved in the
future. Please advise what special work, if any, is to be performed beyond what is specified in the Bid
Proposal.
Answer: There is no special work, only what is in the proposal.

Bidder must acknowledge receipt of all addenda as indicated on the bid form. Failure to acknowledge
receipt of addenda may invalidate the bid. Both the bid form and the Pricing Sheets must be submitted with
the bid.
Attachments: None
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